SEFD Board Packet

26 May 2020

Agenda
Minutes 27 April 2020
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five-member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Tuesday, May 26, 2020. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will begin at 9: am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

DUE TO COVID-19 and onlv being able to have max of ten participants in 2 meeting
attendance mavbe limited. The Board will make all reasonable efforts to accommodate

gvervone.

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
future agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of April 27, 2020.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including, but not limited to, the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Apr, 2020 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account.

4) Discussion and possible action to adopt the HR policy manual replace all He / She to
Member and PTO time notice: R. Webber

5) Discussion / update on distribution of questionnaire: A. Dorney/Staff

6) Discussion and action to post draft 2020/2021 budget: Dialogue limited to Chief and
Staff: Chief DeWolf ‘

7) Discussion and possible action to hire Human Resource Strategies to miticate the Fire
Chiefs performance review: R. Webber

8) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district’s attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: May 22, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




103rdans dNVN

oI'1dNd 3HL O1 11V

‘Jeuuew sjeudoidde ue ur Bugesw sy} 1noyBNoIY) WNI0SP

pue JepJo ensssald 0] ybL sy} SeAlesal UBLLIBYD S| "SIUSWWOD 9S8y} SSNOsIp pue o} puodsal ued pieod oy ‘mojeq Buipesy jey) Japun sweu
Jieyy Bunum Aq epusbe sy uo Apealje ale jey) swa)l 8y} o Juswwod ued dljgnd sy} Jo slaquisiy “epusbe ainini e uo ind aq 1l eyl yse Jo Jsjew sy}
MBIABI 0] Jels 108lIp O] pepiwiad ale siequis pleog “Jaquew Jejndiped e je psjoslip wsiono [euosiad ale Aoy} ssejun sjuswiwoo asay) o} puodsal
Jou Aew pieog ay] JO SISqUISH "SSINUIW € O} PajiWi| 89 }snw sjuswwod pue awi} ajeridoidde ay) Je oignd ayy sziubooal |Im uBwlRYD) By "MOJeq
psjou se anssi Jejnoiued Jisy) BuipieBbal suoiuido/sjuswiwiod Jussaid ued dlgnd 8yj Jo slaquisl yoiym Burinp olignd auy 0} |jeD [eisusb e aq [jim alay)
‘MOJ2q psjou Sy “epusbe Bunssw sy} uo pajsi| sie Jey) siejjew ssnasip Ajuo ued pleog uoisuad ay} ‘meT Bunesiy usdQ euozuy oy} 0} buipiodoy

‘weeg
6102 Ae|N 92
slojoali( Jo pleog
MVY3IdS OL NOILLNFLNI 40 FDILON

Joansiq ali4 uibj3-eyouos




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Minutes
27 April 2020 at 9 a.m.

DUE TO COVID-19 the meeting was restricted to a total of 10 participants. The Board
did make all reasonable efforts to accommodate everyone, no public atiended the meeting,

Call to Order.

Roll Call of Board Members: Johnson, Webber, Archibald and Dorney were present; Bahti was
absent. Also present were: Chief De Wolf, K. Goodwin, L. Sink and V. Rutter.

Pledge of Allegiance.
Call to the Public: There were no members of the public present.

Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Mar 30, 2020: After a brief
round of corrections, Motion was made by Archibald to accept as corrected, seconded by
Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

Report from the Fire.

Response and service report. 49 Runs for March; total to date is 153

Status of grants: There are several grants in play: AFG was denied; Exercise Equipment
Grant was submitted, we’ve not heard anything to date; a new grant being written by our grant
writer, Tommie Teel was almost ready to be submitted; SAFER Grant reimbursement request
has been submitted and approved, we should receive the funds any day; the Final Report for the
Fuels Grant that we operated between August 2019 and January 2020 has been submitted; a new
Fuels Grant is currently being written and a new grant through the AZ Community Foundation
has been opened.

Rosemont mine: no movement

Palominas -things are going well, because of COVID-19 shutting down the manufacturing
plants, the engine delivery has been delayed to some time in August. There are a couple COVID-
19 patients in the Palominas Fire District.

Chief De Wolf introduced a revised Operational Chain of Command to make the chain of
command a bit clearer, to include changes in titles for Ops Chief (formerly Battalion Chief) and
Medical Chief (formerly Medical Director).

Because of the restrictions of COVID-19, the state has made exceptions for how board
meetings are operated; we can use zoom/cisco type products to deliver the board meetings so the
public could attend via internet; however the work-around for doing this is complicated and
SEFD does not currently have the bandwidth to handle this. We are still looking into alternatives.

Monthly financial - Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Mar, 2020 including
the reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund
statements, and month-end reports of financial institutions. There were no unusual activities to
report; Motion made by Dorney to accept the financial statements as presented, seconded by
Webber; motion carried unanimously.

Replace all He / She to Member in current HR Policy Manual: Webber brought up the use of
he/she instead of Member in the HR Policy and the paragraph of the opening sections of the HR




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Minutes
27 April 2020 at 9 a.m.

Policy that describes the use of he/she instead of Member (page 2, subsection 8). Webber
requested that all instances of he/she be corrected to “member” and that subsection #8 be
removed. Motion was made by Archibald, seconded by Dorney, after a brief discussion about the
costs involved, the vote was taken and the motion carried unanimously.

Discussion / update on distribution of questionnaire: no discussion took place other than to
postpone discussion on this topic.

Draft Budget for Board review Dialogue limited to Chief and Staff: Chief De Wolf presented
a draft budget to the Board. This draft budget is for them to review over the next month, then at
the following Board meeting a budget would be approved for posting. Chief held a brief
informational discussion on the Workman’s Compensation issue (Copperpoint our current
insurer was pulling out of Arizona). Based on current funding choices and financial position of
the district, Chief De Wolf recommended moving to 7710 for our workman’s compensation
insurance and that is what the draft budget for publication is based upon. Chief also presented
changes to the Organizational Chart which, along with moving to 7710, would allow the District
the ability to have a full-time Medical Chief, and provide a salary increase to 3 other staff
members without having to take the money from the Contingency Fund. We have a part-time
Medical Director position at the moment that we would like to transition into a Medical Chief as
a full-time position. This position would be responsible for all medical-related duties including
documentation of all medical treatments, HIPAA requirements, training, medical record-keeping
and such.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn was made by Archibald, seconded by Webber, motion
carried unanimously.

Minutes were approved on 26 May 2020, Z%g% WZ’«’L} , Board Clerk.
Reba Webber




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
26 May 2020
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of April 2020.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the April 2020 financial reports as presented.

o

Susan Archibald, member

Kurt Bahti, Member

7%@2%&/«&(/&

Reb ber, Clerﬂ)v\_/

Christopher Jo &V(Zhalr
/&m}% AL ’/@7){

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2020

C D E
1 April 30, 2020
2 ASSETS
3 Checking/Savings
4 Chase Checking 636.53
5 Chase Savings 402,192.74
6 Hughes Checking 36,965.46
7 Hughes High Yield 2,013.63
8 Hughes Main Share 57.67
9 Hughes Premium 142,765.06
10 National Bank Money Market 51,030.84
11 Petty Cash 700.00
12 Subtotal Checking/Savings 636,361.93
13 Accrued Taxes
14 Pima County Treasurer 29,731.48
15 SCC Treasurer 179,489.44
16 Subtotal Accrued Taxes 209,220.92
17
18 TOTAL ASSETS 845,582.85
19
20 EQUITY
21 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 759,302.90
22 Net Income July - April 86,279.95
23 | TOTAL EQUITY 845,582.85

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs Actual
for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2020

B|C D E A G | | J K

1 April 2020 | Jul 19 - Apr 20 |Annual Budget| | % of Budget
2 Target ~83%
3 Budgeted Income/Expense

4 Budgeted Income

5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 179,485.06 817,427.65 905,170.00 90.31%
6 Pima County Taxes 23,440.86 110,755.98 127,166.00 87.1%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 24,532.50 49,065.00 50.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 6,280.65 23,433.07 25,433.00 92.14%
9 Fire Suppression 2,550.00 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%
10 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
11 Ambulance Revenue 38,431.05 228,466.88 280,000.00 81.6%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 500.63 3,539.97 800.00 442.5%
14 Rental Income 0.00 200.00 400.00 50.0%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income| 250,688.25/ | 1,219,813.53 1,523,835.00 80.05%
17

18 Budgeted Expenses

19 Salaries 49,162.07 470,175.77 577,031.00 81.48%
20 Sick Time Pay 203.61 3,387.67 9,400.00 36.04%
21 Vacation/Holiday 240.63 27,354.00 45,000.00 60.79%
22 Transport Stipend 5,550.86 61,082.44 78,400.00 77.91%
23 Payroll Taxes 1,562.07 27,022.08 30,000.00 90.07%
24 PSPRS 6,754.94 56,508.70 75,000.00 75.35%
25 ASRS 1,265.84 13,248.40 15,500.00 85.47%
26 Employee Health Insurance 6,189.53 53,072.99 71,400.00 74.33%
27 Physicals & Exams 677.34 8,033.06 8,800.00 91.29%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 25,026.00 39,373.00 63.56%
29 Clothing Allowance 74.62 4,711.65 8,400.00 56.09%
30 Training 1,930.00 37,896.74 30,589.00 123.89%
31 EMS Consumables 3,865.56 13,276.27 15,000.00 88.51%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 1,872.45 4,500.00 41.61%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 143.52 143.52 1,200.00 11.96%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 103.21 1,000.00 10.32%
35 Office Expense & Postage 133.74 6,201.22 10,000.00 62.01%
36 Recruitment & Retention 177.62 8,078.95 11,000.00 73.45%
37 Payroll Preparation 278.25 3,049.90 4,500.00 67.78%
38 Ambulance Billing 2,111.54 17,016.67 22,500.00 75.63%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 1,309.98 1,800.00 72.78%
40 Internet Provider 393.49 3,5695.57 2,400.00 149.82%
41 Bank Charges 58.70 749.03 800.00 93.63%
42 Background Checks 180.00 400.00 1,200.00 33.33%
43 Legal Fees 1,613.75 12,011.65 7,800.00 154.0%
44 Accounting 0.00 8,300.00 8,500.00 97.65%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 12,500.00 15,000.00 83.33%
46 Telephone 1,035.33 9,928.25 14,000.00 70.92%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 636.50 3,000.00 21.22%
48 Computer & IT Support 0.00 1,602.72 4,000.00 40.07%
49 Dispatch 0.00 8,270.44 11,075.00 74.68%
50 Utilities 1,017.72 11,467.90 17,000.00 67.46%
51 Insurance 0.00 21,299.00 30,000.00 71.0%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit Loss Budget vs Actual
for the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2020

C D E A G | | K
1 April 2020 | Jul '19 - Apr 20 |Annual Budget | % of Budget
2 Target ~83%
52 Fuel 185.09 20,562.37 26,000.00 79.09%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 551.78 5,988.23 9,000.00 66.54%
54 Vehicle Maintenance 668.84 42,069.66 36,500.00 115.26%
55 Equipment Replacement 110.00 9,055.17 6,000.00 150.92%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 135.29 6,325.81 10,000.00 63.26%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 0.00 659.93 4,000.00 16.5%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 37,257.01 54,522.00 68.33%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 3,502.51 4,000.00 87.56%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Capital Payments - Apparatus 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
65 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 97.94%
66 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
67 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
68 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 10,821.43 10,006.00 108.15%
69 Total Budgeted Expenses 87.648.94| | 1.169,364.35 1,523,835.00 76.74%
70 Net Budgeted Income| 163,039.31 50,449.18 0.00 100.0%
71
72 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
73 Unbudgeted Income
74 Palominas Fire District 0.00 68,250.00
75 Fire Suppression Excess 2,550.00
76 Safer Grant 2016 13,440.00 62,400.00
77 Fuels Grant Revenue 25.00 41,484.95
78 Apparatus Sale 0.00 10,900.00
79 Donations 0.00 3,511.57
80 Miscellaneous Income 0.00 336.52
81 Total Unbudgeted Income| 13,465.00 189.433.04
82
83 Unbudgeted Expenses
84 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 43,333.40
85 Wildiand Labor 0.00 190.96
86 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,720.00 47,040.00
87 Use of Truck Sale Proceeds 0.00 4,051.00
88 Fuels Grant Labor 0.00 40,680.88
89 Fuels Grant Equipment 0.00 2,329.22
90 Cardiac Monitors 0.00 15,976.81
91 Total Unbudgeted Expenses 9,053.34 153,602.27
92
93 Net Unbudgeted Income 4,411.66 35,830.77
94
95 Net Overall Income 167,450.97 86,279.95 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

April 2020

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

ooy
Reconciled by 5 j fﬁf ﬁ\j Mﬁ@,

Dates of reconciliation May 18, 2020

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




10:44 AW
05/18120

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

National Banlk Money Market, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Paymenis - 2 items
04/11/2020
04/30/2020

Check
Check

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Deposit 04/10/2020
Deposit 04/10/2020
Deposit 04/27/2020
Deposit 04/27/2020
Deposit 04/30/2020
Deposit 04/30/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 04/27/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

New Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
05/04/2020
05/04/2020

Deposit
Deposit

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

XXX XXX

Amount Balance
38,327.04
-3,466.83 -3,466.83
-6.00 -3,472.83
-3,472.83 -3,472.83
51.00 51.00
5,235.00 5,286.00
1,164.89 6,450.89
2,772.94 9,223.83
1.67 9,225.50
4,401.13 13,626.63
13,626.63 13,626.63
10,153.80 10,153:80
10,153.80 48,480.84 |
2,550.00 2,550.00
2,550.00 2,550.00
2,550.00 2,550.00
12,703.80 51,030.84
774.60 774.60
6,551.00 7,325.60
7,325.60 7,325.60
7,325.60 7,325.60
20,029.40 58,356.44

Page 1




10:46 Al
05/18/20

Sonolia-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 04/30/2020

i
il

Type

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items

Transfer

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 iterns

Transfer
Transfer

Total Deposits and Credits

Cleared Balance

Total Cleared Transactions

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Checks and Payments

New Transactions

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Transfer
Transfer

Total Deposits and Credits

Ending Balance

Total New Transactions

Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

1,197.56
04/15/2020 Nationwide X -407.72 -407.72
04/15/2020 Nationwide X -372.45 -780.17
04/30/2020 X -26,000.00 -26,780.17
04/30/2020 X -52.70 -26,832.87
-26,832.87 -26,832.87
04/03/2020 X 19,206.30 19,206.30
04/10/2020 X 7,834.34 27,040.64
27,040.64 27,040.64

207.77 207.77
207.77 1,405.33
04/30/2020 Nationwide -401.57 -401.57
04/30/2020 Nationwide -367.23 -768.80
-768.80 -768.80
-768.80 -768.80
-561.03 636.53
05/05/2020 179,489.44 179,489.44
05/12/2020 29,731.48 209,220.92
209,220.92 209,220.92
209,220.92 209,220.92
208,659.89 209,857.45

Page 1




10:56 Al
05/18/20

Sonocita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 362,737.74
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 04/22/2020 X 13,440.00 13,440.00
Deposit 04/30/2020 X 15.00 13,455.00
Transfer 04/30/2020 X 26,000.00 39,455.00
Total Deposits and Credits 39,455.00 39,455.00
Total Cleared Transactions 39,455.00 39,455.00
Cleared Balance 39,455.00 402,192.74
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 39,455.00 402,192.74 V" 10
Ending Balance 39,455.00 402,192.74

i

Page 1




10:58 Al
05/18/20

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 57.64
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 04/30/2020 X 0.03 0.03
Total Deposits and Credits 0.03 0.03
Total Cleared Transactions 0.03 0.03
Cleared Balance 0.03 57.67
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 0.03 57.67
Ending Balance 0.03 57.67

Page 1




"

11:97 AW Sonoita-Elgin
05/18/20 Reconciliation Detall
Hughes Checlking, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 63,386.78
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 44 items
Check 03/16/2020 2580 WellAmerica, Inc X -4,340.38 -4,340.38
Check 03/16/2020 2587 Palominas Fire District X -2,212.16 -6,5652.54
Check 03/16/2020 2585 AERO Med Claims X -2,088.50 -8,641.04
Check 03/31/2020 2601 EMI Health X -7,005.42 -15,646.46
Check 03/31/2020 2597 Purcell Tire Company X -1,907.92 -17,554.38
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010... Karina Hilliard X -1,440.00 -18,994.38
Check 03/31/2020 2605 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,319.62 -20,314.00
Check 03/31/2020 2596 Vicki J Rutter X -1,250.00 -21,564.00
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010...  Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,070.15 -22,634.15
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010... Jade Deforest X -880.00 -23,514.15
Check 03/31/2020 2598 Principal Life Insurance Company X -823.79 -24,337.94
Check 03/31/2020 2604 CenturyLink X -609.32 -24.,947.26
Check 03/31/2020 2595 Verizon Wireless X -570.44 -25,517.70
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010... Anika Payton-Rodriguez X -480.00 -25,997.70
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010...  Bill Bruyn X -320.00 -26,317.70
Check 03/31/2020 2603 Quill Corporation X -250.73 -26,568.43
Check 03/31/2020 2594 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -26,695.64
Check 03/31/2020 2602 RDJ Specialties, Inc. X -103.21 -26,798.85
Check 03/31/2020 2600 Colonial Life X -72.44 -26,871.29
Check 03/31/2020 2599 Valley Imaging Solutions X -41.20 -26,912.49
Check 04/02/2020 Costco X -143.52 -27,056.01
Check 04/06/2020 X -4,266.97 -31,322.98
General Journal 04/15/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -20,536.99 -51,859.97
General Journal 04/15/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,407.98 -57,267.95
Check 04/15/2020 2620 Bound Tree Medical X -1,452.78 -58,720.73
Check 04/15/2020 2608 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,265.84 -59,986.57
Check 04/15/2020 2610 Teleflex LLC X -1,188.10 -61,174.67
General Journal 04/15/2020 10010...  Jeramy Charles-Johnson X -1,070.16 -62,244.83
Check 04/15/2020 2616 SSVEC X -906.48 -63,151.31
Check 04/15/2020 2614 WellAmerica, Inc X -677.34 -63,828.65
Check 04/15/2020 2621 GuardianEMS Products X -444.75 -64,273.40
Check 04/15/2020 2613 TransWorld Network X -175.19 -64,448.59
Check 04/15/2020 2607 Voyager Fleet System X -160.28 -64,608.87
General Journal 04/15/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -131.01 -64,739.88
Check 04/15/2020 2617 Airgas USA, LLC X -130.70 -64,870.58
Check 04/15/2020 2612 L.N. Curtis and Sons X -110.00 -64,980.58
Check 04/15/2020 2618 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -80.00 -65,060.58
Check 04/15/2020 2619 Quill Corporation X -77.44 -65,138.02
Check 04/15/2020 2609 Specialized Safety Products LLC X -71.55 -65,209.57
Check 04/15/2020 2611 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -25.25 -65,234.82
Check 04/27/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System X . -4,274.40 -69,509.22
General Journal 04/30/2020 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -21,524.80 -91,034.02
General Journal 04/30/2020 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -5,290.26 -96,324.28
General Journal 04/30/2020 EFT Paychex Invoice X -147.24 -96,471.52

Total Checks and Payments -96,471.52 -96,471.52

Deposits and Credits - 23 items
Deposit 04/01/2020 X 5.47 5.47
Deposit 04/03/2020 X 992.36 997.83
Deposit 04/06/2020 X 2,059.38 3,057.21
Deposit 04/09/2020 X 541,94 3,599.15
Deposit 04/09/2020 X 1,485.33 5,084.48
Deposit 04/10/2020 X 4,929.59 10,014.07
Transfer 04/10/2020 X 35,000.00 45,014.07
Deposit 04/13/2020 X 502.63 45,516.70
Deposit 04/15/2020 X 747.20 46,263.90
Deposit 04/15/2020 X 1,140.45 47,404.35
Deposit 04/16/2020 X 1,795.32 49,199.67
Deposit 04/20/2020 Paychex Payroll X 467.62 49,667.29
Deposit 04/20/2020 X 751.59 50,418.88
Deposit 04/22/2020 X 2,054,117 52,473.05
Deposit 04/23/2020 X 192.15 52,665.20
Deposit 04/23/2020 X 2,825.89 55,491.09
Deposit 04/27/2020 X 1,149.02 56,640.11
Transfer 04/27/2020 X 35,000.00 91,640.11

Page 1




Se

19:497 AW ofta-Elgin FD
05/18/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 04/30/2020
Type Date Num Name Cly Amount Balance
Deposit 04/28/2020 X 779.75 92,419.86
Deposit 04/28/2020 X 1,173.72 93,593.58
Deposit 04/29/2020 X 757.57 94,351.15
Deposit 04/30/2020 X 88.55 94,439.70
Deposit 04/30/2020 X 1,443.52 95,883.22
Total Deposits and Credits 95,883.22 95,883.22
Total Cleared Transactions -588.30 -588.30 i}
Cleared Balance -588.30 ‘
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 34 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -340.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -439.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -536.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -626.08
Check 08/29/2019 2403 Colonial Life -72.44 -698.52
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008... Madeleine Pier -99.90 -798.42
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jacob Rosson -414.41 -1,212.83
Check 01/30/2020 2534 Reba Webber -47.39 -1,260.22
General Journal 01/31/2020 10009... Jacob Rosson -233.11 -1,493.33
General Journal 02/14/2020 0 Aaron K Sapienza -317.00 -1,810.33
Check 02/28/2020 2563 Kurt Bahti -427.28 -2,237.61
General Journal 03/31/2020 10010...  Austin Dail -480.00 -2,717.61
Check 04/15/2020 2615 AERO Med Claims -2,111.54 -4,829.15
Check 04/30/2020 2632 EMI Health -7,688.10 -12,517.25
Check 04/30/2020 2625 Sidney Lex Felker, PC -1,613.75 -14,131.00
Check 04/30/2020 2629 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire -1,613.26 -15,744.26
General Journal 04/30/2020 10010... Karina Hilliard -1,360.00 -17,104.26
Check 04/30/2020 2623 Arizona State Retirement System -1,265.84 -18,370.10
Check 04/30/2020 2635 Vicki J Rutter -1,250.00 -19,620.10
General Journal 04/30/2020 10010...  Austin Dail -1,120.00 -20,740.10
General Journal 04/30/2020 10011... Jeramy Charles-Johnson -1,070.15 -21,810.25
Check 04/30/2020 2627 Colonial Life -823.79 -22,634.04
General Journal 04/30/2020 10010... Jade Deforest -800.00 -23,434.04
Check 04/30/2020 2622 Accord Financial, Inc. -577.68 -24,011.72
Check 04/30/2020 2631 Verizon Wireless -569.69 -24,581.41
General Journal 04/30/2020 10010... Anika Payton-Rodriguez -480.00 -25,061.41
Check 04/30/2020 2630 CenturyLink -413.75 -25,475.16
General Journal 04/30/2020 10010...  Bill Bruyn -320.00 -25,795.16
Check 04/30/2020 2626 Aflac -238.82 -26,033.98
Check 04/30/2020 2633 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -26,161.19
Check 04/30/2020 2628 Sonoita Valley Water Co -111.24 -26,272.43
Check 04/30/2020 2624 Arizona Department of Public Safety -100.00 -26,372.43
Check 04/30/2020 2634 Colonial Life -72.44 -26,444.87
Total Checks and Payments -26,444.87 -26,444.87
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 04/01/2020 303.54 303.54
Deposit 04/30/2020 308.31 611.85
Total Deposits and Credits 611.85 611.85
Total Uncleared Transactions -25,833.02 -25,833.02
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 -26,421.,32 36,965.46
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Check 05/04/2020 Public Safety Personnel Retirement System -4,215.14 -4,215.14
Total Checks and Payments -4,215.14 -4,215.14

Page 2




11:97 AM Sonoita-Elgin FD

05/18/20 Reconciliation Detall
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposits and Credits - 10 items
Deposit 05/01/2020 349.20 349.20
Deposit 05/06/2020 188.89 538.09
Deposit 05/06/2020 948.22 1,486.31
Deposit 05/07/2020 158.36 1,644.67
Deposit 05/07/2020 750.23 2,394.90
Deposit 05/07/2020 992.36 3,387.26
Deposit 05/08/2020 753.83 4,141.09
Deposit 05/11/2020 88.32 4,229.41
Deposit 05/11/2020 22,151.16 26,380.57
Deposit 05/12/2020 719.46 27,100.03
Total Deposits and Credits 27,100.03 27,100.03
Total New Transactions 22,884.89 22,884.89
Ending Balance -3,536.43 59,850.35

Page 3




10:59 AM
05/18/20

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detall
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 04/01/2020 X

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 04/30/2020

Ending Balanee

Balance

2,011.13
2.50 2.50
2.50 2.50
2.50 250
2.50 2,013.63
2.50 2,013.63
2.50 2,013.63

Page 1




5

11:00 AN Sonoita-Elgin FD
05/18/20 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Premium, Period Ending 04/30/2020

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 212,303.45
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Paymenis - 2 items

Transfer 04/10/2020 X -35,000.00 -35,000.00
Transfer 04/27/2020 X -35,000.00 -70,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -70,000.00 -70,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 04/01/2020 X 461.61 461.61
Total Deposits and Credits 461.61 461.61
Total Cleared Transactions -69,538.39 -69,538.39
Cleared Balance -69,538.39 142,765.06
Register Balance as of 04/30/2020 -69,538.39 142,765.06
Ending Balance -69,5638.39 142,765.06

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer
MARIA ACUNA
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire District
P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Opening Balance

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned

Check#

Journal Entries

Ending Balance

COUNTY TREASURER

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

Monthly Statement
April-20

101713
101732
101754
101790
101814
101847
101904
101922
101941
101965
101992
102011
102025
102039
102060
101090

46997

April-20

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

3.22
1.16

3,559.93
1,735.98
1,026.49
3,387.05
3,155.79
2,026.13
1,900.01
1,528.95
109,001.81
8,542.61
6,979.29
1,048.51
4,037.63
841.47
73.73
30,639.68

(19,208.30)

-

P,O, Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 375-7980
Extension 7967
TDD (520)761-7816

$ 19,206.30

4.38

179,485.06

(19,206.30)

$ 179,489.44




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: APR-2020
As of May 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $29,731.48

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 23,369.08
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 23,369.08

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 71.78
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected 71.78

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: APR-2020

As of May 15, 2020
RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Tteasutet, check in the amount of $29,731.48
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 6,276.67
Tax Year 2018 3.52
Tax Year 2017 0.17
Tax Year 2016 0.11
Tax Year 2015 0.06
Tax Year 2014 0.07
Tax Year 2013 0.01
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 0.02
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 0.01
Subtotal Fite District Assistance 6,280.65
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 9.97
Subtotal Investment Income 9.97
Grand Total 29,731.48

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 72\4-4809




000°GL 0SZ°L 0sZ‘L 0sZ‘L 0sZ°L 0sZ‘L 0sz‘L 0sz‘L 0s2°L 0s2‘L 0S2‘L 0s2‘L 0SZ‘L 0001 Jadaayyoog| zg
00g°s 00£°C 000°9 005‘s s394 Bununoday| g
zZL0°CL P19l 295 0zy S6l 9Ly (622) L09°c ovs‘L 561 008‘L s994 [eba1| 0g
00Z°L 008 081 09 08 0z 09 00Z°L s$}99y) punoibyoeq| 6y
656 05 05 65 (42 Ly g )13 Ly [Te3 [44) ¥8 1S 008 sabiey yueg| gy
16Ly 00¢ 00¢ £6¢ 3Lz £90°L 662 662 662 662 662 v62 £zl 00¥°2 Japinold Jousap| /1y
#95°L 1ZL 2L Jx{) 2L 1ZL LZL 121 2L 8c z8¢ 2L 008°L [ejusy Juswidinbz| 9
00522 zov's 1802 154 680°C £65°L 1Ll 6LL°L 2122 £¥9 1812 909} 8/9°L 005°22 Bujjiig saueinquiy| cp
oLE'y 000°L 092 8.2 s 182 0S. 80¢ 1.8 L9g (144 9cl 005t uoynesedaid |joifed| v
000°LL ¥¥0°C 118 8Ll 665 122 ZstL ¥88°C 816 (8v1) 896 G519 20€ 000°LL uolUBISY R JUBWIHNIODY| £
000°0L 666°C 008 pel 987 95¢‘lL 90. 18V $05 6Ll 9.7 195 z0Z 000°0L abejsod 3 asuadx3 adiyo| 7
000°L 168 £0l 000°L uolednp3 uousAald aid| Ly
00Z°L 950°L bl 00Z‘L spin[d4 uoljeipAH [e10| oF
005y 8297 [ 005y sue|d aoueuajuiey| 6¢
000°S1L ¥95 05Z°L 99g‘c Z09 vyl LoL‘L LLLL 8¥LT 9] 269 e v9‘L 000°GL sajqewnsuo) S| g€
168°L¢ 056°L £00°L 659°L 859°C 80.°¢ wls 29l Pho'y 6LL°L €191 685°0¢ Bulures| | /¢
00v's 095‘c 8zl S 8 580°C A 9g 9g 161 86/ 9£Z 0ov's aouemo|jy Buiyjojo| of
£lE6S 861°s 6716 292°6 [ 091 1916 £2£°6¢ uopesuadwo) s,uewIOp| G€
008‘s 191 219 ove'y oLl 128°L 008‘s sfeaisfyd| ¢
£20°89 00S‘L 00S°2 061°9 avL's 866°L e’z |(eesL)  |wvsy ovs‘s £08'y £50°G 518 00¥°LL aoue.nsu| yjjesH safkojdwig| ¢
8¥6°SlL 0s€‘L 05S‘L 99Z°L 0ze‘L 202 62S‘L Lpel 182°L svv'L 0sg‘L 80¢°L Zov‘L 005°SL sysv| z¢
60069 052°9 052‘9 GS.°9 hi‘o 8LLT K 69L°LL  |250°0 188y 1012 eSS £€5°g 000°G. Sudsd| LE
TTLLE 00£°Z 00¥'Z 795°L 8.2°C LLee ¥L5e 182°¢ 9zg°c 181°¢ 05,2 6vv'T 85€°C 000°0¢ saxe] Jjolhed| 0g
069°G/ $20°8 ££5°9 Lss‘s 65V'9 vZv's 6009 6.8 950°s 0122 1999 782‘9 9.5°9 00¥°8. puadyg podsuel] | 67
LLL‘9¢ £20°S 0S.°c 74 685 165°L 9c6°c 0.9‘9 192y ¢lS'Y 852°C 0512 0L 000°'S¥ AepijoH/uonesea| gz
21199 000°S 0£C $0Z 295 SLLL £6 vhb 89¢ 209 00%'6 Ked yaig| sz
9/L'695 |00S5'6% |00S'6y |ZoL'6v |e0L'6v |s80°Zv |gzo‘ov |zszey |e8liv  |vve'vy  |vbe'sy [ivl'sy  |czgior LE0°LLS sauefes| 97
sasuadx3z buneladQ pajabpng qZ

v

¥86'9¢5'L [60¥'66L |2107¢0L [889°05¢ |vZ8'SS |vZ92S |t¥l'cZ [897'SSL |[SL1'8VZ |viv'weZ |98S¢cr |Le5 L |2l0°Zc G£8'ZS | senuaaay pejebpng |ejol [X4
w

1SS Ve LSEVE 16€ ¥E piemiojhiie) Jea) Joud| Lz
00Z 0z ov 0L ov o€ 00V awoou| [ejuay| 0z
§e5°e 108 59 891 Z08 661 9L 0SS Sel 802 192 008 swoou| ysassjuf| 61
052'79 05S2'v9 0SZ‘v9 aseyoind Idd| 8L
000'08z  |Z0z'vz  |e6S'Sc |iev'se  |esi‘sz  |9ve‘cz  |g6L‘0z  [i1si'cz  [oo0'vL |eco'ez  [soszz  [ecgvL  [svziol 000082 SanuaAdy souejnquy| /|
5187 5187 002 Hoddng siya| 91
000°SS 808°‘cz 085°2 oSVl oLzl 000°s¢ awoou| uoissaxddng ali4| G|
gev'se oLL‘L 068 182°9 162°L 888 STy il vl G686 £122 G¢ (44 £ev'se funogeuwnd |yl
S90°6Y 2852 ££5°92 590°6¥ funoj znig eueg |}
Xe] aduejsissy Jougsiq adidl 71

9oLzzL |21l 0z9'cl |ivv'se  |ies‘9 066‘v 529°C 6¥0‘s 6¥2‘9 6LL'sy  |Log'sL  [8.¥L 98¢‘L 991,21 Aunoj euid Ll
0.1'606  |6€8'sc  |¢06'L9 |s8¥'6LL |86L'6L |co¥'Ssz |cso‘sk  [9zs‘00L |sis‘ozz |e9v‘00z |[2ve‘T 29L°c ¥55°S 021506 funog znigeyues | ol
xe] Jousiq aiid| 6

SaNUdASY pajobpng ]

/

[e10] 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 610z ||0z0zZ-6102 9
15899104 aunp Rey judy yosepy |Areniged | Aenuep llaquiasagliaquano) 19q03oQ |[equieydag jsnbny Anp jobpng [
jSedsiog (JSeseiod | 1empPy | [BnpPy | [enjoy | empoy | jenpdy | [enjay | [enjoy | [enoy | [enjoy | [enpy ¥

020z '0¢ aunp ybnoay3 6L0Z 'L AInr | €

"OHIZ MOTEE 09 LON LSNIN ADNYTVE HSVYD SAILYINNND JHL jsesalog mojd ysed {4

SISYE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO H8VYD GNY NI HSYD TV MOHS OL SI LSYOIHO4 MOT4 HSYD FHL 40 380dMNd 01438 d414 ulb|3-eJlou0S l

d o | N | w T 3 I xx T''r T 07 T 0w T o T 3T 3 T a g Y




18

£56 01 (89g'6g) |[(pei'L) | 0v0'col |(Zv0'ey) |(6zs68) |(e6L'cE) | 052°2¢ | Z6872cL | 8LLPZL |(v6e9s) |(2G2'ZG}) [(€€6°92) sasuadxg/sonuansy psjebpng 1daN |08
6/

160°916°L [Zlz'6%c |SvL'eOL |6¥9Z8 [026'Z6 |vOVZ¥L |6E€S0L [81L0°'SLL |9l2'GLL |96202l |086'86 |c8L8ZL |v00 V0L ||Sse8cest sasuadx3 pajebpng [ejo) 8/
12801 12801 90001 juswdinb3 Jeyi0} £/
0006 000°6 0006 s,vg9Ss| 9/
005°9 005‘9 005°9 Add| sz
91822 9182z 162°ST 18d @doueinquiy| -/
£16°08 €/6°08 766°08 I'?d snjeseddy| ¢/
spun4 aAI19say [euden f 7

(1] snoaue||adsiiN| L/
08Z'v9 0SZ‘%9 0SZ‘v9 aseyosind 3dd| 0z
000y 16V 0sz $9. 651 yiz 0c. Zhe 0SL 128 265 000‘t suonduosgng @ send| 69
005 005 005 Sjuspisay 0} uoijedunwiwos| g9
2258'vS 59Z°L1 15218 AR ) oAI19s9Y Ajljiqe)s [edueuid| /9
000y 289 269°T L9¢ oL 682 000'% oipeyuandwol| 99
005 005 00§ D01 - asuadx3 jsassyuj| g9
009°c 009°c 009°c weo4 uoissaiddng| 19
00°C) £6 ViL sgl 186°C c18 89Y $92°C pLSL 129 Y9/, $9Z°L 652 000°0L sal|ddng aui4 g uonelg| £9
gee'l oLL 950y 9z¢ Lyl Lyl 816 che 000°9 juswaoejday juswdinbz| z9
Z56'ph 000°L 000°L 699 61T 96¢ £86 7997 0ze'vL  |ev'sl  |Lev'e 8¢/ Z90'v 005°9¢ oueUdUIR 3191YaA| L9
000'6 926‘C ZLS Z55 £0L £zl Z80°L 0¢e 6¥¢ e1z 182°L ¥2s 00Z°L 000°6 s}sad B spunois Buipjing| 09
000°92 £Z9°'c G518l 581 16 SLL'S [T 1Z8°c 960°S 602 Ly6'y 000°0Z 1and| 6¢
000°0¢ 1048 Zvo‘L Ly0°L 1v0°L €91 000°0¢ doueinsuj| gg
8/epL 005°L oLl 8L0‘L 060°L SZLL 6pL°L 116 G601 181L°L 0gel 222 £82°1L 000°L1 sainn| Zs
GLO°LL 08 122°8 S.0'LL Jamo] |teg elap g asimieas| 95
000°y 68T 8b0‘L J2 .6 £9¢ 88 000y Hoddng ) g 1e3ndwog| 56
000°c [ KA 9GP 000°S Jeday g ssuspeg|
92821 00Z'tL 002l geo'l 08L‘L §26 526 1£6 166 266 £86 186 6.6 000'¥L suoydejey| £g

d 0 N W 1 M r | H 9 4 3 a d v




| | | 1857088 oq 03 payoalosd si 0Z0Z ‘0¢ aunf Je puel uo ysed Gl
‘siosiasadng 1o pieog Aunoo syl oy podss o) Io1sip eyl jo Appinbyy so suonersdo uo an
weﬁaﬁm DEISADE UR ME@@E«&OQ Jou st adall 0s w>§m0n ale gadue(eq Ylog adulg 'pus ieak jeasii e SLL
855°8p4 g o1 payoefoud s| swooy] JeIoAQ JON BUL "£85°9Y8S Sem 0Z0z ‘0¢ 14dy Je puely uo ysen ayl [
m
oLL
185708 855V |ceL 8/9 |[¢860¢cZ |802G9Z |181'cel |P16ZGZ |[¢61'9¢9 |0VwZGF |Z69°1ES |£20699 82 657 puey uo yseo|e0l
I
6scey  [(898°68) |WELL) | 15vZoL |(0Ss8cy) |(9zZv¥) |(Z86'Se) | Z9z'sc | 6€871€l | zeZ'e9l [(01822) [lazc™zcl) [{0SZ°06) ([0 (ss07) awody| ||eIdA0 JON /01
901
90" 2¢ 0 0 Zivy  |(€08) v08vy |80cZ |lege’t) |(850°L) |[(eeg's) [|(Zip™oL) | 92861 |[(Zezcl) sasuadx3 @ anusAay pajebpnqun 18N [S0L
lroL
ZSE6V1 £50'6 £50'6 128 697l |1SL6L |£16°02 [990'cZ |Z1¥ZL [coewl [ZeZct sasuadx3 pajebpnqun [ejoL £0L
116'SL 059 S90'¢ G90°S 690'¢ S90S G90°¢ S10}IUO\ deIpIed|z0l
0gL2 191 166 el 9l (444 juswdinb3 - Juein spng|ioL
1890y Yiv'y ¥£9's 8L9‘0L |szL'6 8c5's €202 [1%4 JoqeT - jueis sendlool
ovo‘Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Z6°c 088y 008'y 088'z  |0ze'9 08ty ov9o'y 089°s sasuadx3 9102 194es| 66
0 sosuadx3z puelplim| 86
161 161 1oqe puelplipm| Z6
0 sesuadxg JaYj0 a4d| 96
gegsy £eEY cee'y £esy gee'y gee'y geey £eey gL'y £ee'y £ee'y Kiejeg s jo1yo - a4 seuiwoled| ¢4
sasuadxy pajabpnquf) 6
€6
957981 GOP'SL | 062'8 Geees | Z88°le | 891721 |SS86L [0clZL | 000TL 6ZLVE |0 anuaAsy pejebpnqun jejol 76
1187 33 001 €62 261 081 002 suoneuoq| L6
18¢€ L€ awoou| snoauej[adsin| 06
006°01 006 000°0L sojeg snjeseddy| 69
766°Ly sz szl zi8'ze | sezs'e 052'2 £90°L 002 000°L $£9 2NUdASY JuelS sjand| g8
00729 ovr'Sl ove'zh 000°8) 0z.sl 9102 Juels Jajeg| /8
0 $s99x3 uoissaiddng aii4| 93
052'89 sZL°s 00S‘9 szL's S29'7L 052'91 GZ9'¥L Jou3sIq aul4 seuiwoled| 68
SNUBA3Y pajabpnqun 121
$924n0g buldueuld JB3yio %]
78

d 0 N W 1 M r I H 9 4 3 a P 17




